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Huey Yon (LKK Report)

From: Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, 30 April, 2020 9:32 AM

To: Reports (LKKAuto)

Subject: Fw: Your Ref: SNM20D200502 // TP DIRECT SETTLEMENT // ACCIDENT INVOLVING 

SJH 9215C AND SHB 4489S ON 23/01/2020

Attachments: LKK REPORT & PHOTO.pdf; TP SUPPORT DOCUMENT.pdf

 

Thank You.  

  

Best Regards, 
Asher Sng | Case Handler 
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
phone: 6841-6051 | email: ashersng@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 
Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email.  Submission of claim related 

documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted. 
 

From: Asher Sng (LKKAuto) 

Sent: Thursday, April 30, 2020 9:21 AM 

To: Ben Tang <Ben.Tang@sg.cntaiping.com> 

Cc: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com> 

Subject: Your Ref: SNM20D200502 // TP DIRECT SETTLEMENT // ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJH 9215C AND SHB 4489S 

ON 23/01/2020  
  

Dear Sir/Madam, 

  
 Please be informed that the above-mentioned case had been settled. 
  
Enclose herewith final report & relevant documents for your necessary action please. 
 

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
 


